t"’”/ Safety — Sensormatic’

Nov. 22, 2013

Timco Engineering, Inc.

849 N.W. State Road 45

P.O. Box 370

Newberry, Florida 32669 USA

Re: Application for a Certification for wireless private network transceiver device,
FCC ID: BVCAMB44
IC: 3506A-AMB44

Dear Sir or Madam:

This handheld device communicates with a FCC ID: BVCAMBA43 and receives a series of digital modulated pulses per 15.247 in the
2400-2483.5 MHz band and is used as a private wireless network to synchronize a number of EAS anti-pilferage devices. The radio
module is built into a pcb card that mates with another pcb for power and data. There are several other cards in the unit for indicator
lights and charger connection and serial interface to a bar code scanner.

The EAS part of unit is a 58 kHz radio that has a maximum output more than 40 dB below the limit at all measureable frequencies.
The 58 kHz radio is exempt from Certification per 15.201(a) and has been verified to comply.

Testing and results indicated in the test report, demonstrate that the transmitter meets the general radiated limits of 15.209 and also the
conducted limits of 15.207 and complies with 15.247 for DTS transceivers.

Sincerely,

Willoen, §). Ourelly

William D. Owsley

Principal EMC Engineer
Sensormatic Electronics, LLC.
6600 Congress Ave.

Boca Raton, FL. 33487



